U.S. Department of Labor
Occupational Safsty and Health Administration
100 N. Broadway

Suite 47

Wichita, S 672062

Citation and Notificanion of Penalty

Ta: Inspeciion Number: 1366739
Belfor Property Restoration Inspeciion Iratefs): 10/31/2018 - G3/11/2019
and its Successors isspamce Drate: 04/26/2019

112 Graystone Ave
Kansas City, K5 66103

inspeciion Site:
137 Hale Library
Manhattan, KS 66506

This Citation and Notification of Penaity (this Citaiion) describes violations of the Occupational Safety and
Health Act of 1970, The penalty{ies) lisied herein is (are) based on these violations, You must abate the
violations referred to in this Citation by the dates [isted and pay the penaities proposed, unless within 15 working
days (exchiding weekends and Federa! holidays) from your receipt of this Criation and Notification of Penalty
vou either call to scheduie av informal conferenee (see paragrapk below) or you mail & notice of contest 1o
the U.S. Drepartment of Labor Arez Office at the address shown above, Please refer wo the enclosed bookiet
(OSHA 3000) which outlines vour rights and responsibilities and wiich should be read in conjunction with this
form. Issuance of this Citation does not constituie 2 finding that a vioiation of the Act has occurred unless there
is a fajlure wo comtest as provided for in the Act or, If contested, unless this Citation is affimmed by the Review
Commission or 2 court.

Posting - The law requires that a copy of this Citation and Nofification of Penalty be posted rmmediately m a
prominent piace at or near the locatior of the violation(s) cited hersin, or, if it 1s not practicable because of the
namre of the emplover's operations, where it will be readily observable by all affected employees. This Citation
must remain posted until the violation(s) ciied herein has (have) been abated, or for 3 working days {excluding
weekends and Federal holidays), whichever is longer,

informal Conference - An informal conference 1s not required. However, if you wish to have such a
conference you may request one with the Area Director during the 15 working day contest period by calling 316~
266-6644, Druring such an mformal conference you may present any evidence or views whick you believe wouid
support an adjustment to the citation(s) and/or penalty(ies}.
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Tf vou are considering & request for an informal conference to discuss any issues retated to this Citation and
Notification of Penalry, you must iake care tc schedule it early enough to allow ime to contest after the informal
conference, should vou decide to do so. Please keep in ound that a written letier of Intent to contest must be
submitted to the Area Director within 15 working days of vour receipt of this Citatior. The running of this
comiest period is not mierrupted by an informal conference,

If vou decide to request an mformal conference, pieass complete, remove anc post the Notiee 1o Employees next
to this Citation and Notification of Penalty as soon as the iune. date, and place of the informal conference have
been determined. Be sure to brimg to the conference any and all supporting documentation of exisung conditions
as well as any abatement steps taken thus far. I conditions warrant, we can emter Imto an informal settlement
agreesment which amicably resolves this matier withont litigation or contest.

Right to Coniest — You have the rigiht 16 contest this Ciratior. and Notification of Penalty. You may contest
all citation items or only individual items. You may alsc contest proposed penalties and/or abatement dates
without contesting the umderiying violations. Hniess vou inform the Aves Divector i writing that vou intend
10 coniest the citation(s) and/or propesed pepaltvfies) within 15 wortane davs afier recetpt. the citation{s)
and the proposed penaltviies) will become 2 final oraer of the Decupaiional Saferv and Health Review
Commission and mav poi be reviewed DY anv cowrt Or ACency.

Pepalty Payment — Penalties are due within 13 working days of eceipt of this notification unless contested.
(See the enclosed bookiet and the addinonal information provided retated to the Debt Coliection Act of 19€2)
Make vour check or money order payable to “DOL-OSHA”. Please indicate the Inspection Nurmber on the
remittance. You can also make vour paymeni electronically on WwWw.pay. gov. On the left side of the pay.gov
homepage, you will see an option to Search Public Forms. Type "OSHA" and click Go. From the results, click
on OSH A Penalty Pavinent Form. The direct link 15

ntipe:/Awww.pay.cov/ipaveov/forms/forminstance. html? acencvRornld=5309033

You will be required to enter your inspestion number when making the pavment. Payments can be made by
cradit card or Automaied Clearing House (ACH) using your banking informagiorn. Payments of 525,000 or more
require a Transaction ID, and also must e paid using ACH. I you require a Transaction 1D, piease contact the
QSHA. Drebt Collection Team at (202) 693-2170.

QSHA does not agree to any restrictions or conditions or endorsements put on any checlc. money order, or
slectronic payment jor less thap the full amount due, and will process the pavments as if these reswictions or
condifions do not exist.

Notifieationr of Correciive Aciion — For each violation whick you do not contest, you must provide
abatement ceriification to the Area Director of the OSHA office 1sauing the citatior and identified above. This
abatement certification is io be provided by letter within 10 calendar days after each abatement date. Abatement
certification includes the date and method of abatement. If the citation indicates thar the violation was correctsd
during the inspection, no abatement certibcation is required for that item. The abatement cerfification etter must
be posted at the location where the violation appeared and the corrsctive action took place or emplovees must
otherwise be effectively informed about abatement activities. A sample abatement certification letter 1s enclosed
with this Citation. In additiorn, where the citation indicates that abarement documentatior: is necessary, evidence
of the purchase or repair of equIpment, photographs or video, receipts, training records, etc., verifying that
abatement has occurred is required fo be provided to the Area Director.

Ciation and Notification of Penaity Page 2 of 10 USHA-2



Employer Discrimination Unlawful — The law prohibiis discrimination by an employer against an
emplovee for filing a compiat or for exercising any rights under this Act. An employes who believes that
be/she has been discriminated against may file & compiaint no later than 30 days after the discrimination
oceurred witl the 1.5, Department of Labor Area Office at the address shown above,

Empioyer Rights and Responsibilifies — The enclosed booklet (OSHA 3000) outlines additional
emplover rights and responsibilities and should be read in conjonction with this notificatiorn.

Notice to Employees - The law gives an employee or his/ner representative the opportuniry o object to any
abaternent date set for a violation if he/she believes the date o be unreasonabie. The confest must be mailed t©
the U.5. Department of Labor Area Office at the address snown above and postmarked within 15 workmg days
(excluding weckends and Federal holidavs) of the receipt by the employer of this Citation and Notification of
Penalty

Enspection Activity Datz — You sbouid be aware that QSHA pubiishes information on its inspection and
citation activitv op the Internet under the provisions of the Flectronic Freedom of Information Act. The
information related to these alleged violations will be posted wher our system indicates that you have received
this citation. You are encouraged o review the information concerning your establishment at www.osha.gov, If
vou have any dispuie with the accuracy of the information displayed, please comntact this office.

Cimation and Nowification of Penalty Page 3 of 10 OSHA-2



1.5, Depariment of Labor £
secupational Safety and Health Admnistration (- f

NOTICE TO EMPLOYEES OF INFORMAL CONFEREN CE

Aq informal conference hias been scheduled with OSHA 10 discuss the citation(s) 1ssued on

64/26/2019. The conference will be held by telepnone or at the OSFHA office located at 100 1,

Broadway, Suite 470, Wichita, & 67202 on at

Employees and/or representatives of employees have a right to attend an informal conference.
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CERTIFICATION OF CORRECTIVE ACTION WORKSHEET

inspeciior Number: 136673%
Company Name: Belfor Property Restoration
Inspectior. Site: 137 Hale Library, wianhattan, K5 66506
Tssuance Date: 04/26/2018 '

1ist the specific method of correction for each: ttem on this citation in this package that does not read “Correctsd
During Inspection” and return tc: U.S. Department of Labor — Occnpational Safery and Healtp
Administratior, 100 B, Broadway, Suite 478, Wichita, KE a7262 '

Cltatior Number and Iiem Number was corrected on
By (Method of Abatement}:

Crtation Number and ltem Number was corrected on
By {Method of Abatement):

Citation Number and Iem Number was corrected on
By (Method of Abaiement),

Citation Number and Item Nuomber was correcied on
By (Method of Abatement):

Citarion Number and Mtem Number was corrected op
By (Method of Abatsment}:

Ciation. Number and Item Number was corrected on
By (Metbod of Abatement):

1 certify that the information contained in this document is accurare and that the affected smployees and therr
representatives have been mformed of the abatement.

Signamre Drats

Typed or Printed Name - Title
NOTE: 2¢ TSC 666(g) whoever knowingly makes any false statements. representation or certification in apy applicatior, record. plan oF
ather doeuments filed or required 1o be maintained pursuant te the Act shall, upon convictior. be pumished by & fine of not more than

$16.000 or by imprisonment. of not mare than 6 months or both.

POSTING: 4 copy of completed Corrective Actiop Workshee shoald be posted for ecmployes review
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T1.K, Depar’gmgﬂﬁ of Labor inspeciior Nmmber: 1366739

Occupaﬁgna} Safe'[y and Health Administraiion EIIS]]B\L‘iZiDIt Date(s): 10/31/2016 - G3/11/201¢
Issuance Date: 04/26/2019

Citation and Netification of Penalty

Compapy Name: Belfor Property Restorafion
Enspeciion Site: 137 Hale Library, Manhattan, KS 66506

Clitation 1 Trem 1 Type of Violatior: SEFRORS

20 CFR 1926.1301(d)(2}: Asbestos hazards at a multi-employer work site were not abated by the
confractor who created or controlled the source of asbestos contamination:

The employer is failing to prevent employee Xposure o asbestos hazards assoctated with abatement
and removal activities. The condition was most recently observed on or about November 2nd, 2018 at
the facility located at 137 Bale Library, Manhattan, KS 66506. The negative air coniainment areas were
erected and put in place by Belfor representatives. Due to this fact, the responsibility of making sure
the enclosures stay in tact and in pioper working condition falls upon them. The enciosures bad many
flaws including but not limited to gaps at ihe ceiling, gaps near the floor, holes n the piasiic sheeting
and improperty sealed entrance/exits.

26 CFR 1903.19{d)(1) reguires ceriificatior and documentation that the apatement of the above
violaiion is compiste.

Diate By Winch Violation Must be Abated: 05/22/2019
Proposed Penalty: $13260.00

Ses pages | through 4 of this Citatlon and Notification of Penalty for informarion on employer and smployee rights and responsibilities.
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V.S Department of L.abor Inspeciton Mumber: 1366739
Occupational Safgt}) and Health AdIﬂmlStfaTlOﬂ II‘.SPBCﬁOBL BatE(_S): 1 0/3172018 - 03/11/20 19
issuance Date: 04/26/201¢

Citatior apdé Notifizaiion of Penaliy

Compapy Name: Belfor Property Restoration
Inspection Site: 137 Hale Library, Manhatian, K8 66306

Citafion 1 liem 2 Type of Violation SEIIOUS

29 CFR.1926.1101(d)5). As supervisor of the entire project, the general contractor did not ascertain
whether the ashestos contractor was in compliance with the asbestos standard, and did not reguire such
confyactor to come into compliance with this standard:

The employer is failing to protect workers from asbestos exposure hazards associated with abatement
and removal activities . The condition was most recently observed on or about November 2nd, 201 € at
the facility located at 137 Hale Library, Manhattan, KS 66506 . The emplover did not ensure that the
contracior performing asbestos work was in compliance with the 1926.1101 standard inciuding but not
limited to: training, prohibiting dry sweeping, not using wet methods, breaking and removing the file
not intact.

26 CFE 1963.19(d)?) reguires ceriification and doemmentation that the abatement of the above
vielation is compleis.

Date By Which Violation Must be Abated: (5/22/2019
Broposed Penalty: $13260.00

See pages 1 throngh 4 of this Citarion and Notification of Penalty for information on emplover and emploves rights and responsibilities.
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1.8, Department of L.abor inspectior Number: 1366730
Occupational Safery and Health Administration Inspeciior Date(s): 10/31/2018 - 03/11/2019
d Issuance Date: (4/206/201%

Citatior and Notificaiion of FPenaliy

Company Wame: Belfor Property Restoration
Inspection Siter 137 Hale Library, Manhatuan, KS 66506

Citation 1 Ttem 3 Type of Violation: SETIOUS

20 CFR 1926.11014)(3)(ii) Within 10 days of the completion of work covered by 29 CFR 1926.1101,
the employer whose employees performed the work, did not inform the building/facility owner and/or
emplovers of cmployees who will be working iv the area of the current location and guantity of
presumed asbestos containing maietial and/or asbestos containing material remaining in the area and
the final monitoring resuls, if any:

The emplover is failing 1o prevent employee exposure to asbesios hazards associated with abatement
and removal acitviries. The conditior was most recently observed on or about February 26th, 2019 at
the faciiity located ar 137 Hale Library, Manhattar, KS 6650¢. The general confractor did not mform
all emplovers and employees working i the Hibrary of the final results afier abatement was completed
but the cleanup process was incomplete. Employers and employees were working around asbestos
without knowledge of final monitoring results and where the ACM was stil] In the building.

26 CFR 1903.79¢d)(1) reguires certification and documentation that the abatement of the above
violation is complete.

Drate By Which Violation Must be Abated: (5/22/2019
Fropesed Penalty: $13260.00
17
é{y n Bodge
rea Direcior

See pages 1 through 4 of this Ciaton and Notificason of Penalty for informaiion on emplover and empioyee nghts and responsibilites.
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1.8, Department of Labor

Occupational Safety and Health Admimistration
100 N. Broadway

Suite 47¢

Wichita, K.S 67202

INVOICE /
DEBT COLLECTION NOTICE

Company Name: Belior Property Restoration

Insgpeciion Site: 137 Haie Library, Manhattan, K8 66506

Issuance Brate: 4/26/2019

Summary of Penaliies for Inspectior Number 130673¢
Citatior 1, Serious : $39780.0¢

TOTAL PROPOSED PENALTIES §30784.00

To avoid additional charges, please remit payment promptly to this Area Office for the iotal amount of the
uncontesied penalties summarized above. Make your check or money order payabie to: "DOL-OSHA". Please
indicate OSHA's Inspaction Number (indicated above) on the remittance. You can also make your payment
eiectromically on www.pay.gov. Onp the left side of the pay.gov homepage, you will see an option o Search
Fubic Forms. Tvpe "OSHA" and click Go. From the results, chick on QSHA Penaltv Payment Form. The
direct Tink is https://www.pay.cov/paveov/forms/forminstance hfm!?agencvFormig=530903534. You will
be requirec to enter your imspection number when making the payment. Payments can be made by credit card or
Axomated Clearing House (ACH) esing your banking information. Payments of $25,000 or more require a
Transaction ID, and also must be paid using ACH. If vou require a Transaction ID, please contact the OSHA
Debt Collection Team at (202) 693-2170.

QOSHA does not agree io any restrictions or conditions or endorsements put on any check, money order, or
electronic payment for less than the foll amount due, and will cash the check or money order as if these
restrictions or conditions do not exist.

If = personal check is issued, it will be converted mfo an electronic fund traosfer (EFT)}. This mears that our
bank will copy vour check and use the account information on it o electronically debit your account for the
amount of the check. The debit from vour account will then usually occur withiv 24 hours and will be shown on
vour regular account statement. You will not receive your origimal chieck back. The bank will destroy your
original check, but will keep a copy of it. If the EFT cannot be completed because of insufficient funds or closed
account, the bank will atternpt ic make the transfer up io 2 times.

Citarion and Notficafion of Fenalzy Page ¢ of 10 OSHA-2



Pyrsuant to the Drebt Collection Act of 1982 (Public Law $7-365) and regulations of tie U.S. Department of
Labor (29 CFR Part 20). the Occupational Safety and Health Administration is required to assess mierest.
delinquent charges, and administrative costs for the collection of delimguent penalty debts for violations of the
Oceupational Sarety and Health Act.

Inierest. Interest charges will be assessed at an annual rate determined by the Secretary of the Treasury on ali
penaliy debt amounts not paid within one montb (30 calendar days) of the date on which the debt amwount

ecomes due and pavable (pepalty due date). The current interest rate is one percent (1%). Interest will accrue
from the date on which the penalty amounts {as proposed or adjusied) become a final order of the Occupational
Safety and Health Review Commission (that is, 15 working days from vour receipt of the Citation and
Notification of Penalty), unisss you file a notice of contest. Interest charges will be waivec if the full amount
owed is paid within 30 calendar days of the final order.

Deitnauent Charees: A debt is considersd delinguent if it has not been paid within one month (30 calendar
days) of the penalty due date or if a satisfactory payment arrangement hias not been made. It the debt remains
delinquent for more than 90 calendar days, a delinquent charge of six. percent (6%) per annum will be assessed
accruing from the date that the debt became delinquent. '

Administrative Costs: Agencies of the Department of Labor are required to assess additional charges for the
recovery of delinguent debts. These additional charges are administrative costs incurred by the Agency n its

attempt to collect an unpaid debt. Administrative costs will be assessed for demand letiers sent n an attempt 1¢
collect the unpaid debt.

o
A Y/2¢ /2019
Ry /Huld)g; Drate
ea Director
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